

# APRIL LOWE

2135 Stout St. Apt. 421 Denver, CO, 80205 (720) 587-5780 april.lowe@icloud.com

---

## CAREER OBJECTIVE

Quality-oriented professional with 5+ years of healthcare experience and proven knowledge of patient care, patient needs, patient safety, and regulatory compliance. Aiming to leverage my skills to successfully become a Licensed Practical Nurse through PIMA Medical Institute.

## EXPERIENCE

24/7 AvaRe Healthcare, Denver, CO

*Certified Nurse Assistant, Oct 2020 -Feb 2021*

- Assisted patients with activities of daily living such as bathing, skin, and hair care and documented care
- Followed infection control policy in and out of office.
- Provided great customer service through friendly, professional responses.

SCL-Health Collier Hospice, Wheat Ridge, CO

*Certified Nursing Assistant, Aug 2018 - Jan 2020*

- Assisted patients with activities of daily living such as bathing, mouth, skin, and hair care.
- Maintained accurate and updated medical record on patients.
- Practiced universal precautions and patient safety, including falls prevention and pressure ulcer prevention.
- Practiced proper body mechanics when lifted following safety guidelines.

## EDUCATION

University of Colorado Denver

Denver, CO

*Bachelor of Arts (B.A.) Ethnic Studies (Aug 2019)*

- Learned how the experiences of Asian Americans, African Americans, Latinos, and American Indians are fundamental to a comprehensive understanding of US History, culture, and society
- Analyzed the racial and ethnic experience from an interdisciplinary perspective

## ADDITIONAL SKILLS

- Conflict Resolution-able to communicate effectively to solve problems
- Interpersonal Skills-able to interact with different populations
- Computer Competent-able to use technology to input and store confidential records

## CERTIFICATIONS

- Certified Phlebotomist (2021-present)
- Certified Nurse Assistant (2015-present)
- Basic Life Support Certification (American Heart Association)